

DATA SOURCES – LINKS TO MINISTRIES AND OTHER INSTITUTIONS

Office	Websites
<i>Czech Office for Surveying, Mapping and Cadastre</i>	https://cuzk.gov.cz/en
<i>Nature Conservation Agency of the Czech Republic</i>	https://www.nature.cz/web/en
<i>Czech Hydrometeorological Institute</i>	https://www.chmi.cz/?l=en
<i>Ministry of Finance</i>	https://www.mfcr.cz/en/
<i>Ministry of Labour and Social Affairs</i>	https://www.mpsv.cz/web/en
<i>Labour Office of the Czech Republic, General Directorate</i>	https://www.uradprace.cz/web/en
<i>Ministry of Industry and Trade</i>	https://mpo.gov.cz/en/
<i>Ministry of Agriculture</i>	https://mze.gov.cz/public/portal/en
<i>The Forest Management Institute</i>	https://www.uhul.cz/?lang=en
<i>Ministry of Environment</i>	https://www.mzp.cz/en
<i>Energy Regulatory Office</i>	https://www.eru.cz/en/
<i>Ministry of Transport</i>	https://md.gov.cz/?lang=en-GB
<i>Register of Road Vehicles</i>	https://md.gov.cz/Zivotni-situace/Registr-vozidel?lang=en-GB
<i>The Railway Administration</i>	https://www.spravazeleznic.cz/web/en
<i>Road and Motorway Directorate, a state-owned enterprise</i>	https://www.rsd.cz/ (Czech only)
<i>Ministry of the Interior</i>	https://www.mvcr.cz/mvcren/
<i>Czech Telecommunication Office</i>	https://ctu.gov.cz/en
<i>Industrial Property Office</i>	https://upv.gov.cz/en
<i>Ministry of Education, Youth and Sports</i>	https://msmt.gov.cz/?lang=2
<i>Institute of Health Information and Statistics of the CR</i>	https://www.uzis.cz/index-en.php
<i>Czech Social Security Administration</i>	https://www.cssz.cz/web/en
<i>National Information and Consulting Centre for Culture</i>	https://www.nipos.cz/about-nipos/
<i>Union of Film Distributors</i>	https://www.ufd.cz/ (Czech only)
<i>Czech Union of Sport</i>	https://www.cuscz.cz/czech-union-of-sport.html
<i>The Police of the Czech Republic</i>	https://www.policie.cz/clanek/Police-of-the-Czech-Republic.aspx
<i>Directorate of Foreign Police Service</i>	https://www.policie.cz/clanek/foreign-police-agenda.aspx
<i>Fire and Rescue Service of the Czech Republic</i>	https://www.hzscr.cz/hasicien/default.aspx
<i>Eurostat</i>	https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/web/main/home